
 
Addendum No. 1 
RFP No. 20-500550 
 
 

Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 
404-371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax 
Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 

 

February 12, 2021 
 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 20-500550 

             
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
                                            ADDENDUM NO. 1        
 

Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 20-500550 Construction Management Services (Multiyear 
Contract), is hereby amended as follows: 
 

A. It is Mandatory that proposers acknowledge Addendum.  
 

B. Modification to the proposal. 
 
1. Deadline for Submission of Proposals has been extended to February 24, 2021 at 

3:00 p.m. The location has NOT changed. 
 

2.   ATTACHMENT A, RATE PROPOSAL FORM.  Delete in its entirety. 
Replace with (Revised February 12, 2021) ATTACHMENT A, RATE 
PROPOSAL FORM.   

 
C. We have received questions pertaining to this Request for Proposals. The questions 

and their resulting answers appear below: 
 

1. Question:  Please confirm that DBE/MBE requirements and other federal funding 
requirements will apply to the professional services (CM services) contract 
awarded by this RFP and not just the construction contracts expected to be 
managed.  

 
Answer: Yes. DBE/MBE requirements will apply to the professional services 
(CM services) contract awarded by this RFP.  However, the funding agencies 
have agreed that DeKalb’s LSBE program is acceptable in place of the 
DBE/MBE requirements. Also, Davis Bacon and Certified Payroll are not 
required for professional service contracts.   

 
2. Question: Please confirm that the funding agency has agreed to accept Dekalb 

LSBE certification in place of the DBE/MBE certification. 
 

Answer:  Correct. DeKalb LSBE certification is acceptable in place of DBE/MBE 
certifications.   
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3. Question: What is the anticipated date of award? The existing CM Services 
contracts do not expire until December 31, 2021, is the intent for this to be 
awarded prior to that expiration date? 

 
Answer:  Yes, it is the intent of DWM to award this contract this year, so there 
likely will be overlap with the existing CM Services contract(s). 

 
4. Question: In a meeting on 1/5/21, Dekalb County indicated that the contract 

possibly included an add on year. However, the RFP appears to define the term as 
4 years and does not mention a potential additional year. The draft contract 
indicates a termination of December 31, 2023. Please confirm the expected 
contract term.   
 
Answer:  The contract term will expire December 31, 2025.   
 

5. Question: Traffic control planning, implementation, and monitoring is typically 
the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.  During the pre-bid meeting 
held on 1/5/21, Dekalb County appeared to indicate that the Construction 
Manager bidder should include traffic control. However, this requirement does 
not appear in the RFP. Please confirm if the County desires the Construction 
Manager bidder to include these services or if these services will be provided by 
the Construction Contractor.  

 
Answer:  Traffic control is the responsibility of the Construction Contractors and 
not in the scope of work of this contract.  Inspections and/or construction 
management of such services provided by the Construction Contractors, however, 
is within the scope of this contract. 

 
6. Question: Please confirm if sewer cleaning will be performed under this SOW as 

indicated in the 1/5/21 meeting, or will it be the inspection of such sewer cleaning 
that is required? 

 
Answer:  Sewer cleaning is the responsibility of the Construction Contractors and 
not in the scope of work of this contract.  Inspections and/or construction 
management of such services provided by the Construction Contractors, however, 
is within the scope of this contract. 

 
7. Question: Do Workforce DeKalb forms Exhibits 3 to 4, do they need to be filled 

in and submitted if hiring from Workforce Development is not anticipated? 
 

Answer:  WorkSource DeKalb Exhibits three (3) and four (4) do not have to be 
included in a proposal solicitation package. These forms are applicable once a 
contract has been awarded. 
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8. Question: Fidelity bond – Is the coverage limits to be the contract amount for each 
year of the contract or the total contract value? 

 
Answer:  Fidelity bond does not apply to this solicitation. 

 
9. Question: Can the labor category “Project Scheduler” be added to the rate 

proposal form as scheduling is a requested service to be provided? 
 

Answer:  Project Scheduler has been added.   See above stated Modification to the 
proposal, No. 2. 

 
10. Question: Can the labor category “Junior Engineer” be added to the rate proposal 

form? This will allow for a lower billing rate than “Project Engineer” which is 
typically used for Professional Engineers. 

 
Answer:  No, Junior Engineer will not be added.    

 
11. Question: How many proponents does the County plan on selecting for this 

contract? 
 

Answer:  The County reserves the right to award to one or multiple firms.   
 

12. Question: In consideration that this is a contract for professional services, will the 
county consider removing the fidelity bond requirement? 

 
Answer:  Yes. See Question and Answer No. 8. 

 
13. Question: Does the joint venture agreement need to be fully executed and 

incorporated, with Federal Tax ID at the time of proposal, or can the JV be 
incorporated after an award is made? 

 
Answer: No, the joint venture agreement does not need to be fully executed and 
incorporated, with Federal Tax ID at the time of proposal. 

 
14. Question: Can the county clarify if the hard copy pages should be printed as 

double sided or single sided pages? 
 

Answer:  Hard copy pages should be printed as single sided pages. 
 

15. Question: Can the lawsuit history be included in a table on an 11x17 page and 
excluded from the page count? (Page17 Business information) 

 
Answer:  Yes, the lawsuit history can be included in a table and not counted in the 
page count noted for this section. 
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16. Question: Is each inspector required to hold every certification listed in section 

8.D or will it be sufficient for each of the qualifications to be covered by the team 
and its subconsultants? (Pg. 17 Experience and Qualifications of Staff ) 

 
Answer:  It is not necessary that each inspector hold every certification listed in 
section 8.D.  However, inspectors must possess certifications applicable to the 
assigned works they are to work on. 

 
17. Question: With the understanding that audited financial statements for some firms 

can be large multipage documents (more than 15 pages per fiscal year) can the 
financial statements be moved to the Appendix and/or excluded from the page 
count. (pg. 18 Firm Experience and Qualifications) 

 
Answer:  Yes, the financial statements requested in this section can be excluded 
from the page count noted for this section and included in the Appendix. 

 
18. Question: How will the County distribute the 20 points awarded for costs between 

the highest and lowest bidder? (pg. 20 Criteria for Evaluation) 
 

Answer:  The scoring methodology for allocating points for cost will be  lowest 
cost/highest cost x total available points for cost. 
 

19. Question: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 

Answer:  Yes. See above stated Modification to the proposal, No. 1.   
 

20. Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what 
is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

 
Answer:  Please refer to RFP 20-500550, Section IV. Criteria for Evaluation 
regarding details on the evaluation of proposals. 

 
21. Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
 

Answer:  No. 
 

22. Question: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 

Answer:  DeKalb County, Georgia solicitations are only posted at the following 
website location - http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/formalbids. Additional website 
notifications of solicitation posting were placed on the Georgia Procurement 
Registry and Blue Book Building & Construction Network. 
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23. Question: I am with the Dodge Reports and I would like to obtain 

plans/specs/docs for the project RFP/CM Water & Sewer (relocation ) CIP ‐ Bid 
date: Owner February 16 at 3:00 PM (EST). Would you be willing to EMAIL us 
at dodge.docs@construction.com? Or Email me an upload link? 

 
Answer:  No. However, the solicitation documents can be downloaded from the 
County’s website at: http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/formalbids. 
 

24. Question: However, what is this one below about? It says mandatory for 2 dates. 
Mandatory (Prime) DeKalb First‐LSBE Meeting Dates: December 30, 2020 or 
January 6, 2021 

 
Answer:  These dates refer to the requirement that all Responders attend one (1) 
mandatory Local Small  Business Enterprise (LSBE) meeting either December 
30, 2020 or January 6, 202. It is not required that Responder attend both meetings. 

 
25. Question: I just found out you had this Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting for a Project 

we have been tracking for over a year. Can you tell me when this was posted? 
Because of the Christmas break and New Years we were not monitoring the 
website. Additionally, I typically get an email or a phone call regarding such bids. 
Is there a chance the county will either reconsider the “mandatory attendance or 
possibly have a second meeting because of the timing? 

 
Answer: RFP No. 20-500550 was posted to the County’s website on December 
28, 2020. Automatic notification emails for the solicitation were also generated 
through the County’s Oracle system using information provided by vendors via 
the iSupplier module of Oracle.  
 
Attendance at the, January 5, 2021, Pre-Proposal meeting for RFP No. 20-500550 
will remain mandatory. No, a second mandatory meeting will not be scheduled.  
 
RFP No. 20-500550, V. Contract Administration, C. Mandatory Pre-Proposal 
Conference is provided herein for your convenience.  
 

“Proposers are required to attend and participate in the mandatory pre-
proposal conference. For individual firms planning to bid as a yet to be 
formed joint venture, a representative from each firm is required to attend. 
Failure of a Proposer to attend the mandatory pre-proposal video 
conference, will be cause for rejection of proposal.”  
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26. Question: I have one question regarding the above solicitation. RFP 20-500550 
was released the week of New Years with a mandatory meeting only one week 
later. Since the RFP was released over the holidays when many firms were out of 
the office, will there be fair considerations for those who did not attend the pre-
proposal conference yesterday? Or are there alternatives such as reviewing the 
recorded meeting or the meeting being altered to “non-mandatory”? My firm did 
attend the mandatory LSBE meeting required for all solicitations. 

 
Answer:  No, a second mandatory meeting will not be scheduled. There are no 
alternatives such as “reviewing the recorded meeting or the meeting being altered 
to “non-mandatory””. Please also refer to Question and Answer No. 25. 
 

27. Question: Will you be posting a copy of the sign‐in sheet for 20‐500550‐RFP 
CMS contract online? Is it possible for you to email a copy to me? 

 
Answer:  Yes. The sign-in sheet for RFP No. 20-500880 can be found on the  
County’s website at http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/formalbids.  
 
No, a copy will not be directly emailed to you. 

 
28. Question: Item 1D (page 5) of the RFP states the following: “Full and prompt 

disclosure of involvement in any projects or services to other clients that may be 
in conflict with the financing, construction, operation, and management of the 
County’s water and wastewater systems shall be made to the County in the 
technical response of the entity’s proposal and in advance of assignments, so that 
real or potential conflicts of interest can be identified and avoided.” Would the 
County provide examples of projects and services that, if provided to other 
clients, would pose a conflict of interest? 

 
Answer:  Examples of potential conflicts of interest with “other Clients” could 
include the following:  
 

a. Vendors involved with the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) 
technical reviews associated with DeKalb County Department of 
Watershed Management’s WIFIA loan projects. 

b. Work with adjacent municipalities associated with projects covered under 
Intergovernmental Agreements (IGA) with those municipalities and 
DeKalb County, etc. 
 

29. Question: In what format is the County gathering CCTV data, Granite XP, 
Sewer.dat,…..?   

http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/
http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/formalbids


 
Addendum No. 1 
RFP No. 20-500550 
 
 

Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 
404-371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax 
Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 

 

 
Answer:  The County is receiving videos in an MPEG 4 format.  For construction 
management purposes the logs are sent in PDF since we do not have the software 
to view Granite XP, or Sewer.dat files. 

 
30. Question: Does this contract require the utilization of DBEs? 
 

Answer:  Please refer to Question and Answer Nos. 1 and 2. 
 

D. It is the responsibility of each responder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda 
issued under this RFP. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Willie 
Moon, Senior Purchasing Agent, 404-971-7021 before the proposals are due to 
confirm the number of addenda issued.  

 
E. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
 
___________________________________ 

 Willie Moon, CPPB 
 Senior Procurement Agent 
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
       Date: ______________________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 (NAME OF PROPOSAL) 
 
________________________________________     ___________________________________ 
                      (Signature)                                                            (Title) 
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